From: Mindaia Wilcox

Sent! Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:12 AM PST
To: Fred lackson

Subject: BEC

Hi Fred,

Can you please provide Brian and Christina with the square footage clarification for the NFL office
building? Office/studio vs. parking structure. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V{310) 412-5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood. org

ExceLLence in pubtic service. COMMITMENT to Problem solving. DIETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEARE COMBIBER THE ENVIROMMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIB EMAIL.



